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Can you forward the full emails with his responses. I can probably use them if he doesn’t get back to
me I just want to make sure I am not missing anything
 
Nathan Anderson, CFA, CAIA | Founder | O: (917) 378-1158 |  www.hindenburgresearch.com | 

Linkedin

 

From: Michael Roussel <mroussel@ansonfunds.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:38 PM
To: Nathan <nathan@hindenburgresearch.com>
Subject: Facedrive Restaurants, Waterloo exchange
 
Hey Nate,
 
Nice catching up, here’s some follow ups from our conversation:
Doc includes Restaurant Info/contact and my email exchange with the Waterloo prof.
5 restaurants -- 3 with storefronts, 2 no storefront/phone # and likely related party but not so
important
 
Always available to talk on this thing so feel free to reach out
 
 
Michael Roussel | Anson Funds
P: (416) 572-1910 | Mobile: (408) 674-6946
E: mroussel@ansonfunds.com
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